

Meeting of Show Committee

13 January 1906

Mr W. Roberts ^{and subsequently Mr P. L. Hearn} in the chair also present Sir George Colthurst Major Blount
A. McDonald L. A. Beavish S. Hall & S. Dring & J. Penrose Fitzgerald

The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

A letter was read from Mr J. Smalley saying he would judge Agricultural Horses at Spring Show.

A letter was read from the Huddersham Club giving ask of sending official measurer to Spring Show it was decided to write to the All Ireland Fobs Club asking them if measuring could be arranged for & at what cost

Letters were read from the Department agreeing to bring School pupils attending Spring Show and stating that they had fixed Spring Show as a centre for provisional selection of boars

A circular from the ^{Spring} Fobs Pony Society asking why its medals were discontinued was read it was decided to reply that the Society did not consider a silver medal was an equivalent for its subscription

J. P. L. Hearn